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Kahler, Pam

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 10:21 AM

To: Kahler, Pam; Dodge, Tamara

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0153

From: ryan.hutter@wisconsin.gov [mailto:ryan.hutter@wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 9:30 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Steinmetz, Jana D - DOA; Hutter, Ryan M - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0153

Biennial Budget: 2015-17

DOA Tracking Code: BB0153

Topic: Health Insurance Risk-Sharing Plan
SBO Team: HSI

SBO Analyst: Hutter, Ryan
Phone: 608-266-2214
E-mail: ryan.hutter@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym:' 0CI

Agency Number: 145

Priority: Medium

Intent:

Repeal appropriations related to the Health Insurance Risk-Sharing Plan effective January 1, 2016.
Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov
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DOA.......Hutter, BB0153 — Repeal HIRSP appropriations

FoRr 20152017 BUDGET — NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ,, relating to: the budget.
H

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

INSURANCE

The Health Insurance Risk—Sharing Plan (HIRSP), which provided health
insurance coverage to persons covered under Medicare because they were disabled,
persons who tested positive for human 1mmun0deﬁc1ency virus (HIV), persons who
were refused coverage, or coverage at an affordable price, in the private health
insurance market because of their mental or physical health condition, and persons
(called “eligible individuals” in the statutes) who did not have health insurance
coverage, but who had been covered under certain types of health insurance coverage
(creditable coverage) for at least 18 months in the past, was dissolved. Coverage
under HIRSP was ﬁn‘)y terminated for all individuals on March 31, 2014. Two
appropriations to OCI"provide funding for the affairs of HIRSP and Wmdlng up the
affairs of HIRSP. This bill repeals those two appropriations.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

v
SECTION 1. 20.145 (5) of the statutes is repealed.
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SECTION 1

+++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 895.514 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

895.514 (3) (b) All of the expenses incurred by the authority, or the
commissioner, or any agent, employee, or representative of the commissioner, in
exercising its duties and powers under ch. 149, 2011 stats., under 2013 Wisconsin Act

20, section 9122 (1L), or under 2013 Wisconsin Act 116, section 32 (1) (b), shall be

e
payable only from funds of the authority ex-from the-appropriation-under s—20.-145

NOMMWMMMM//
History: 2013 a. 20, 116. .
SECTION 9422, Effective dates; Insurance.

(1) HeALTH INSURANCE RISK~SHARING Pran APPROPRIATIONS The treatment of
W
sections 20.145 (5) and 895.514 (3) (b) of the statutes takes effect on January 1, 2016.

(END)
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FROM THE PJK:...{ i
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU 6}

Dk

Ryan: v
Let me know if you would prefer to repeal s. 895.514 (3) (b). There may be no possibility
that the HIRSP Authority will have any more expenses, and the Authority may have
no remaining funds.

Pamela J. Kahler

Senior Legislative Attorney
(608) 266-2682
pam.kahler@legis.wisconsin.gov



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-0435/P1dn
FROM THE PJK:kjfrs
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

October 15, 2014

Ryan:

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
(608) 2662682
pam.kahler@legis.wisconsin.gov
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DOA...... Hutter, BB0153 — Repeal HIRSP appropriations

FoR 20152017 BUDGET — NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ... : relating to: the budget.

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
persons who tested positive for human immunodeficiency virus (HIV), persons who
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
under HIRSP was finally terminated for all individuals on March 31, 2014. Two
appropriations to OCI provide funding for the affairs of HIRSP and winding up the
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

#++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
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

payable only from funds of the authority orfrom-the-appropriationunders.-20.145

SECTION 9422. Effective dates; Insurance.

(1) HeALTH INSURANCE RISK-SHARING PLAN APPROPRIATIONS. The treatment of
sections 20.145 (5) and 895.514 (3) (b) of the statutes takes effect on January 1, 2016.

(END)



